

Message

From: DOYLE Brian -TREASURY [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=216904]
Sent: 6/20/2017 4:03:36 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY [john.s.lee@opg.com]; TANG Derek -TREASURY [derek.tang@opg.com]
CC: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV [leslie.wong@opg.com]; RYFA Ken -TREASURY [ken.ryfa@opg.com]; HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY [j.hahnparker@opg.com]
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – Draft Answers re Indemnity Agreement
Attachments: OPG Indemnity Agreement - Questions from MOF and OFA-RevBD.docx

Try this one.

From: LEE John -TREASURY
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 4:02 PM
To: TANG Derek -TREASURY
Cc: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; RYFA Ken -TREASURY; DOYLE Brian -TREASURY; HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – Draft Answers re Indemnity Agreement

Can't open the document.

From: TANG Derek -TREASURY
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 4:01 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY
Cc: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; RYFA Ken -TREASURY; DOYLE Brian -TREASURY
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – Draft Answers re Indemnity Agreement

John,

Please see our response to the insurance question and take note of the inserted comment.

Thanks.

Derek

From: LEE John -TREASURY
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 7:04 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY; TANG Derek -TREASURY
Cc: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; RYFA Ken -TREASURY
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – Draft Answers re Indemnity Agreement

Derek:

Sorry forgot to include the attachment
Can you answer the insurance question noted in the attachment and as referenced below.

From: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 1:48 PM
To: Hill, Krista; LEE John -TREASURY
Cc: Hill, Krista
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL – Draft Answers re Indemnity Agreement

Krista.

The responses look fine to me. Regarding the notes to draft, to complete the responses:

-. John - could Derek provide the details/response for the insurance question (unless you know the details off hand)? Also, there is an accounting NTD that perhaps you or Jenny could respond to?

Regards,

Les

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Hill, Krista
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 1:32 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Cc: Hill, Krista
Subject: EXTERNAL – Draft Answers re Indemnity Agreement

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

John and Les,

I attach the draft answers for the Province re the Indemnity Agreement. You will note that there are two NTD's for you to consider. Can you provide me with your comments and then I will send the answers to Harkamel? Thanks. Krista.

P. 416.865.7953 | F. 416.865.7380 | 1.800.505.8679
79 Wellington St. W., 30th Floor, Box 270, TD South Tower
Toronto, Ontario M5K 1N2 Canada | www.torys.com

TORYS
LLP

This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may be privileged or confidential. Any distribution, printing or other use by anyone else is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, and permanently delete this email and attachments.

Le présent courriel et les documents qui y sont joints sont exclusivement réservés à l'utilisation des destinataires concernés et peuvent être de nature privilégiée ou confidentielle. Toute distribution, impression ou autre utilisation est interdite aux autres personnes. Si vous ne faites pas partie des destinataires concernés, veuillez en informer immédiatement l'expéditeur, ainsi que supprimer ce courriel et les documents joints de manière permanente.